

AIMHO Summer Teleconference - 6/17/08

Hosted by FreeConferenceCall.com

In attendance - Steve Harrison, Lisa Lampe, Christopher Thompson, Maureen (Mo) Walsh, Dylan Rust

Minutes

1. Overview of Summer Conference and Vision

a. wikiAIMHO - Steve

Vision is for webpage to be face of region and wikiAIMHO to be behind scenes for members only. Documents and communities will form. Access will only be for members.

b. Clickers – Chris

Chris is looking into having Turning Point let us use clickers and provide software for schools to vote during board meetings at the conference. He will work with contact or start a new one and try to get free clickers and possibly offer a booth by working with clickers. Please report on progress in July teleconference.

c. Teleconference - Summer and Megan/?

Interesting in working with the New Member at Large on teleconferences for the region around interesting topics? Email lisa.lampe@colorado.edu.

d. AIMHO Program Support

Before the start of AMIHO, our committee will meet to do a facilitator training for an assessment program put on by Lisa Lampe and Dave McKelfresh. The committee will come and support by facilitating a breakout small group period. Lisa will work with conference staff to make sure other committee members are not scheduled to present at same time.

2. Task Delegation and Deadlines

a. Regional Survey – Lisa, Mo editor

Our committee vision is to keep the survey the same in order to do a 4-5 year baseline of AIMHO institutions. Lisa sent Dave McKelfresh the current survey to get his opinion and he fully supports this idea as well.

b. Calendar and Guidelines

We will need a committee member to develop a calendar for our committee to be able to follow for future years.

c. Marketing – Mo

Mo has publicity from last years conference that worked well – table tents and buttons. If committee members have ideas for this, please email Mo at walsh@montana.edu.

3. wikiAIMHO

a. Steve will talk to Ralph and Sean about content and creating own domain name and link from AIMHO webpage

b. Ralph and Steve have 45 min discussion session to plug wikiAIMHO. Also have a few minutes to plug it during the conference (there will be pompoms!)

c. Getting committees on board. Steve has already created space.

- i. Gretchen (Programming) – NAU
- ii. Sarah (AIMHO College) – New Mexico Tech
- iii. Dan (SHO Institute) – CO Mines
- iv. Deb (Sage) – CU
- v. Chyrl (Diversity) – CSU
- vi. Cory Shapiro (Awards and Recognition) - ASU